Blake Kelly

From: Blake Kelly

Sent: 12 July 2023 13:42

To: ‘brady glauthier’; Doug Scherar

Subject: Bike Series Town Challenge at Oak Creek Mountain Park

Attachments: SS Town Challenge Revocable Permit Agreement 2023 - Oak Creek Mountain Park.pdf;

Oak Creek Parking Map0.pdf; OCMPC.docx; Event Narative.docx; Updated OCMP
Map.pdf; Routt County Assessor's Office, Property Search for R8180666.pdf

Good day, Mr. Scherar & Mr. Glauthier:

I hope my email finds each of you safe and doing well today. We are processing a Minor Use
Permit for the above event. The event begins this evening at 5:00 and I sincerely apologize
for the delay in getting this notice sent out. We didn’t have a complete application until
today. For review, please find attached the relevant documentation for the project. If there
are any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Thank you both for your time; take care!

Kindly & Respectfully,

Blake Kelly (He/Him)
Permit Compliance Officer
Planner Tech

Routt County Planning
970-879-2704, ext. 323

136 6th Street, Suite 200
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487
bkelly@co.routt.co.us
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Learn about the Zoning & Subdivision regulations update here!
Please consider the environment before printing this email.




